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From: (b) (6) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Ianger, Margo; 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

Attached are CRCL's notes from the June 29 CBP-CRCL meeting on 1) Border Patrol provision of interpretive services to 
other law enforcement agencies, and 2) Border Patrol dispatch center in Whatcom County, Washington answering local 
911 calls. Please let us know if CBP or Border Patrol have any corrections or additions. Thank you. 

From: Schlanger, Margo (b) (6) 

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 7:57 AM 
To: VITIELLO, RONALD D 
Cc: - Shora, Kareem; (b) (6) (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

I believe that our meeting on Friday is a listening session with LGBT groups. Totally unrelated. We have representatives 

from a number of LGBT groups coming, to discuss issues they've been having with both OFO and Border Patrol. 
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The below email is following up from our meeting several weeks ago, on the topic of provision of interpretive services 
and how to avoid having it chill immigrant calls to police, etc. I had thought that what we agreed to at that last meeting 
was some kind of written guidance. This is becoming a hotter topic by the day, and we rea lly need to figure out an 

appropriately robust response. 

Should we touch base on the phone, prior to tomorrow's meeting, just to make sure everyone is prepared for the NGOs? 

Margo 

Margo Schlanger 
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

http:/ /www.dhs.gov/crcl 

From: Schlanger, Margo (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 201110:40 PM 
To: VITIELLO, RONALD D 
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Cc:   Shora, Kareem;  
Subject: FW: Follow up 
 
Hi – 
 
Here is some recent email traffic we’ve gotten.  I believe where we left things on this issue was that you were thinking 
through what kind of guidance you might actually be able to provide that might ameliorate the problems highlighted 
below that arise in some situations in which Border Patrol is asked to interpret.   
 
When do you think you might have a draft? 
 
Thanks much, 
 
Margo 
 
___________________________ 
Margo Schlanger 
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 
   

http://www.dhs.gov/crcl 
   

 
 
  
From: Jorge L. Baron [mailto:jorge@nwirp.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 02:38 AM 
To:  <   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Follow up  
  
Everyone, 
 
I realize that I will be seeing Kareem and  very soon, but I realized that I had not followed up on our earlier 
exchanges about the interpretation issue by Border Patrol.  I did have some additional information that I wanted to pass 
on, as outlined below and in the attached document.  As you will see, the additional information includes instances in 
which law enforcement agencies including the U.S. Forest Service, the Jefferson County Sheriff’s office, the Sumas Police 
Department, and the Lynden Police Department had all apparently contacted Border Patrol for interpretation assistance 
and triggered immigration enforcement activities.  I say “apparently” because in the last episode listed, an attorney 
discovered a police report that completely contradicted the Border Patrol’s version of events: the Border Patrol claimed 
that the local police had requested interpretation assistance but the police report indicates that no such request was 
made.  The attorney in that case is planning on filing a separate complaint with your office.  In light of this troubling 
incident, I now have to wonder if there are situations in which the Border Patrol is claiming that they were called in to 
“interpret” when there was no such request but the agent recognized that the local law enforcement had engaged in 
profiling.  I understand a complaint with the details of that very troubling incident is being submitted by the attorney to 
your office soon. 
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)
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The incidents described below are additional to the ones I shared with you earlier.  Note that all of these reports 
occurred in the last three months.  I will continue to pass on information as I gather it, but I hope this helps to inform 
your deliberations and I look forward to seeing Kareem and Kara soon. 
 
Jorge 
 
 
NWIRP Complaint Filed: 
 
On May 14, 2011, a Forest Service officer made a vehicle stop in the Forks area in the Olympic Peninsula of Washington 
State.  According to our client, the officer appears to have made a call for Border Patrol assistance even before engaging 
in any kind of conversation with the occupants.  According to press reports and a Border Patrol statement, the Forest 
Service officer had requested interpretation assistance.  When Border Patrol arrived, one of the occupants fled the 
scene, fell or jumped into a nearby river and drowned. The other individual (our client) was detained by Border Patrol.  
(See formal complaint filed with US Department of Agriculture’s Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights). 
 
 
Reported by AILA Member: 
 
Two individuals in a vehicle were pulled over by the Lynden Police Department (Whatcom Co.) on May 7, 2011.  They 
were stopped because the driver was talking on his cell phone while driving.  According to the I‐213 filed in the case, the 
Lynden PD officer requested “translation assistance” from the Border Patrol.  A Border Patrol agent responded and 
questioned the individuals as to their citizenship.  The individuals were detained and taken to the Northwest Detention 
Center in Tacoma and placed in removal proceedings. 
 
Reported by AILA Member: 
 
Traffic stop by Jefferson County Sheriff deputy in May 2011 on Highway 101 between Forks and Aberdeen.  According to 
I‐213, Border Patrol was called in for interpretation assistance in serving five citations (unclear what citations were for).  
Five individuals detained in this instance. 
 
This same attorney reported another case in Sumas, WA (Whatcom Co.).  In that case, the individual was a passenger in 
a vehicle that was stopped for traffic violation.  Border Patrol was brought in to interpret and was immediately asked for 
“papers.” 
 
Reported by AILA Member: 
 
June 23, 2011: Traffic stop by Anacortes Police Department.  According to police report, Anacortes police called Border 
Patrol because the individual did not have a social security number listed on license; however, Border Patrol report (I‐
213) states that they were responding because of request for translation assistance.  Police report completely 
contradicts Border Patrol account of what occurred.  Attorney is filing complaint with OCRCL. 
 
 
 
 

Jorge L. Barón  |  Executive Director  |  Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98104  |  email: jorge@nwirp.org  
Direct: (206) 957‐8609  |  Fax: (206) 587‐4025  |  www.nwirp.org

 
 

From: Jorge L. Baron [mailto:jorge@nwirp.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Shora, Kareem 
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Cc: Tosado, Rebekah; Hong, Traci; Dansky, Kara 
Subject: RE: Follow up 
 
Kareem,  ,  and   
 
Apologies for the delay in responding but it’s been busier than usual the last 48 hours.   
 
I really appreciate your office’s involvement in reviewing our serious concerns about the practice of Border Patrol 
carrying out enforcement activities when acting as interpreters for local and federal law enforcement agencies.  I am 
attaching documents relating to two examples involving two different law enforcement agencies:  

 The first is a redacted copy of an I‐213 filed by the Border Patrol describing the arrest of several individuals who 
had been initially detained by the Kitsap County Sheriff’s office.  As you will see, the report notes that the Kitsap 
County deputies had “requested translation assistance from Border Patrol.”   Notably, the report makes clear 
that when the Border Patrol agent showed up at the scene, he did not actually engage in translation assistance 
but went straight into immigration enforcement: “Agent Edwards responded to the scene and identified himself 
as a United States Border Patrol Agent and questioned each individual as to their citizenship.”   This is therefore 
a clear example of a situation where individuals were singled out for questioning simply because they were LEP.

 The second document is a copy of a police report from the Oroville Police Department in Okanogan County, 
describing the arrest of a domestic violence survivor who had called 911.  Border Patrol responded to the scene, 
again for “translation.”  Despite the fact that it had been the woman who had called 911 and that, after her 
arrest, she had to be x‐rayed to make sure she had not broken any bones, she was the one arrested that 
evening.   Not surprisingly, the local prosecutor dropped the charges the next day but Border Patrol had already 
placed a detainer on her and she was transferred to the immigration detention facility in Tacoma.   We were 
able to advocate on her behalf and DHS agreed to release her and not pursue removal proceedings.  However, I 
understand that many people in the community heard about this incident and you can imagine the negative 
implications for the safety of DV survivors when the story is that a DV survivor called 911, the Border Patrol 
showed up and the survivor ended up being detained. 

 
I am currently working on another more recent example involving the U.S. Forest Service and will send you information 
on that case as soon as possible.    
 
Thanks again for your interest in this issue, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
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

 

(b) (6)(b) (6) (b) (6)
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July 29, 2011 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Meeting participants 

Office for Ci"l'il Rights and Cfliil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secua·ity 
Washington, DC 20528 

.Hom~land 
~ Security 

FROM: ~isor, hnmigration Section 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libet1ies 

SUBJECT: Summary of June 29,2011 CRCL/CBP meeting 

On June 29, 2011, the Officer and staff ofDHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libet1ies 
(CRCL) met with U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) personnel to discuss Border Patrol 
provision of interpretation services for other law enforcement agencies (LEAs), where such 
activity leads to subsequent itmnigration enforcement actions by the Border Patrol. The parties 
also briefly discussed the Border Patrol dispatch center in Whatcom County, Washington 
answering local 9 11 calls. This meeting was a follow-up to an initial meeting on the same issues 
which took place on May 17, 2011. 

Participants 

Schlanger, DHS Officer for Civil Rights and Libet1ies 
Policy Advisor, Immigration Section, CRCL 

Senior Advisor, CRCL 

Get backs 

Chief, Border Patrol 
ce of Diversity and Civil Rights, CBP 
Office of the Connnissioner, CBP 

1) CRCL will draft language describing Border Patrol's limited involvement in Whatcom County 
911. Once CBP and CRCL agree upon and finalize the description, CBP will work with Whatcom 
Cow1ty and the City of Bellingham to incorporate that language in their description of the 
\Vhatcom County 911 process. See http://www.cob.org/services/safety/911/whatconun.aspx for 
cunent description. 

2) CRCL will infonn CBP when DOJ posts the fmal F AQs about language access, so that CBP is 
aware of how Border Patrol interpretive services are described in that document. 

3) CBP will provide CRCL with any written policy/guidance relating to enforcement operations 
canied out in dwellings. 

4) CBP will provide CRCL with a draft guidance or muster on the topic of avoiding hann to 
conunwtity policing/victims/witnesses when providing assistance with language interpretation. 

Deliberative 
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Summary 

CRCL gave brief summaries of cases that had come to its attention where Border Patrol serving 
as interpreters for other LEAs lead to subsequent immigration enforcement by Border Patrol. 
Based on rep01ts from nongovemmental organizations (NGOs) and the press, 
inte1pretationlenforcement issues appears to have arisen in Clallam, Kitsap, Jefferson, and 
Okanogan Com1ties in Washington State, as well as in Montana (Havre Sector), Califomia (El 
Centro Sector), and Louisiana (New Orleans Sector). Some of the people placed in removal 
proceedings in these cases were domestic violence victims who had called the police for help, or 
people who were cooperating with the police in search for fhgitives. 

Officer Schlanger observed that when similar situations arose in the context of Secme 
Communities, some LEAs and many NGOs expressed concem s about such events making 
unauthorized immigrants and/or their U.S. citizen or legal immigrant family members afraid to 
report crimes to the police, and the resulting adverse impact on community policing eff01ts. 

Officer Schlanger asked Border Patrol to think about how it could best address this issue. Chief 
Vitiello responded that he would like to use musters or other relatively low-key guidance. 

Then-briefly described DHS' and LEAs' responsibilities under Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act and Executive Order 13166 in dealing with limited English proficient (LEP) 
populations and ensming that LEP individuals have equal access to govemment services and 
programs. She and Officer Schlanger also discussed the role of the Deprutment of Justice (DOJ) 
in enforcing these laws, and the recently-circulated draft DOJ Frequently Asked Questions 

2 
Deliberative 
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